



Procurement Management Department

Commission Agenda Staff Report

Date: March 26, 2026

Resolution No.: 2026-XX

To: Mayor and City Commission

From: Darvin Williams, City Manager

Prepared By: Shereece George Depusoir, Chief Procurement Officer

Agenda Title: Resolution Approving a Purchase Order Between the City and Smith Equipment and Supply Company for the Purchase of One Street Sweeper in an Amount Not to Exceed \$393,145.00

Background

The Public Works Department currently maintains one street sweeper and requires an additional street sweeper to support ongoing maintenance operations, roadway debris removal, and the upkeep of clean and safe public rights-of-way throughout the City. The acquisition of another street sweeper will improve operational efficiency, enhance service response capabilities, and support the City's efforts to maintain well-kept roadways and public spaces for residents and visitors.

Sourcewell is a nationally recognized cooperative purchasing organization that competitively solicits and awards contracts available for use by participating public agencies. Sourcewell awarded Contract No. 062425-FAY, Street and Specialty Sweepers with Related Equipment, Accessories, and Supplies, to Fayat Environmental Solutions Americas through October 27, 2029, with the option to renew for three additional one-year terms.

Utilizing the Sourcewell cooperative purchasing contract allows the City to acquire the required equipment through a publicly competitively solicited contract while obtaining favorable pricing, delivery terms, and ensuring compliance with City procurement policies and applicable state purchasing regulations.

Recommendation

The Chief Procurement Officer recommends that the City Commission approve and authorize the City Manager or designee to approve the Purchase Order with Smith Equipment and Supply Company in accordance with City procurement policies and approved budgetary appropriations.

Fiscal Impact

Requesting a Purchase Order for the allocated amount not to exceed \$393,145.00, as approved in the adopted FY26 budget appropriation.